Thomas Scally

1 Reuben Street, Rialto, Dublin +353 83 045 3938 | thomasscally0@gmail.com

Career Profile

I am a final year law undergraduate from Maynooth University with over four years work experience in a busy retail chain. I have a strong interest in developing a career in law and qualifying as a solicitor. I have strong communications skills both oral and written, demonstrated by my strong academic achievements. I am capable of working in a fast paced and challenging environment as demonstrated by my customer facing part time position.

Education

National University of Ireland, Maynooth

2020 - 2024

Bachelor of Laws (LLB)

Fourth year expected: 2.1
Third year results: 2.1
Second year results: 2.1
First year results: 2.1

Christian Brothers Secondary School, Tralee

2015-2020

- Leaving Certificate 462
- French (H3), English (H3), History (H2), Economics (H4), Biology (H2), Geography (H4), Maths (O4), Irish (O4)

Work Experience

Halfords Liffey Valley - Keyholder

Aug 2020 - Present

- · Achieve challenging sales targets and work in a fast-paced retail setting.
- · Undertook training in GDPR, manual handling & retail law.
- · Supervising reports on the status of bicycles, whether they were repaired or new.
- · Oversee the layout of the shop floor, ensuring it was consistent with what Halfords desired, as this was frequently altered.
- · Monitor any customer complaints and contact them to resolve their difficulties.
- · Administrative duties including assisting management in hiring and training new staff.
- · Keyholder with responsibility for opening and closing the shop.

Halfords Kerry – Sales Advisor

Jun 2019 — Jan 2020

- · Sales and upselling
- · Anticipate demand and provide quality, efficient service
- Offering information, guidance, and support to customers, responding to customer inquiries (both online and in person),
- Cash Counts & Stock Control

Achievements & Skills

Completed Clifford Chance Cybersecurity Global Virtual Internship

- · Undertook Latham & Watkins LLP's Mergers & Acquisitions Virtual Experience Program
- · Attained a certificate in Arbitration in Alternative Dispute Resolution from Careers in Arbitration.
- · Finished E-Tutorial On Using Patent Information accredited by the World Intellectual Property Organisation.
- Excellent time management skills: demonstrated by my ability to manage a heavy college
- · workload and my role in a busy retail chain.
- · Good communication and leadership skills shown through my capacities of training new staff members.

Extra-curricular Activities

- Active member of Maynooth Law Society and FLAC Society
- Member of Flyefit with keen interest in health and fitness. I cycle frequently and work out 5-6 times a week.